From: Jared Olson

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: June 26, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

Nimesh,

Thank you for getting back to me so quickly. | have made the necessary changes as requested. |
originally marked 200km for the ground station as they will be transmitting to Aircraft. | have since
unmarked 200km on the ground stations as they will be fixed. You may uncheck the confidentiality
requirement on the attachment. thank you for you assistance with this.

Very respectfully,

Jared



